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January 17, 2012

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presidet&j\/\/

SUBJECT: Disposition of Property

Iltem Description
Disposition of Property per TCC policy 09-10.

Overview and Background

The GE X-Ray equipment (Property Tag #011554) was donated to Tallahassee Community
College (TCC) in December 2003. Because the equipment is obsolete , the College
purchased and installed new X-Ray equipment at the Ghazvini Center for Health Care
Education.

The value of the equipment when donated to the College in December 2003 was $79,000.
The depreciated value is $0.00.

Chapter 274.05, FS, allows a governmental unit the discretion to classify as surplus and
dispose of any property that is obsolete or the continued use is uneconomical or inefficient,
or serves no useful function. Staff has deemed this equipment to be surplus in accordance
with the statute.

Past Actions by the Board
There has been no previous action by the Board on this disposition.

Funding/Financial Implications
The equipment has no value.

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action

Authorize the disposal of the surplus and obsolete X-Ray equipment in accordance with the
procedures identified in sections 274.05 and 274.06, Florida Statutes.



